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From:  Angus Liewellyn [

Sent: Mon, 25 Jan 2021 13:49:05 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Lisa Wilkinson External ||| NG

Cce: Craig Campbell . Sarah Thornto
Peter Meakin : Laura Binnie

Subject: Re: HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL Canberra story

Afternoon

Worth noting that if you click on the alleged perpetrator’s LinkedIn profile he could get a notification -
something we clearly wish to avoid.

So please ensure your LinkedlIn setting is set to privaie. I’ve taken screen shots of his profile already.
cheers

Angus

On 20 Jan 2021, at 7:01 pm, Lisa Wilkinson ||| G ot
Hey Craig,
Apologies for the delay.

I’m more than happy to head down on Monday if that’s what you’d prefer. With Shaz away, let me
know who I should speak to to organise.

Sent from my iPad

On 20 Jan 2021, at 2:12 pm, Craig Campbel | ||| G v ote:

[ think initially it should be just you and Angus.

Rather than have them come to us, should we go to them?

Craig Campbell
Creator / Executive Producer

<PastedGraphic-1.tiff>

Level 4, Como Building,

620 Chapel Street (Cnr Toorak Rd)
South Yarra, Victoria, 3141

T: C:

E:

On 20 Jan 2021, at 11:50 am, Lisa Wilkinson

Morning everyone,

Just got off a long call from David. Below is the detail he has sent
through. There is lots here to work with.



Next Monday looks like the best day for us to meet with them both in
Sydney as Angus will be back then. She is meeting up with Samantha
Maiden on Thursday. Just confirming, Britt doesn’t want this to break

until March, which Sam knows and has agreed to.

For Monday, David is a little worried about too many people in our

meeting as Britt is still pretty fragile, and while she is absolutely sure in
her resolve that she wants to do this, she is still processing the reality of it

all.

Because she is still employed in Michaelia Cash’s office for the next few
weeks, David said that she could make some excuse for taking half the
day off, so rather than driving up, could we possibly fly them both up?

Let me know your thoughts.

Cheers,

Lisa.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

Hi Lisa,

Thank you for your time over the phone today, and your sensitivity
around what I truly feel is an injustice.

I’m sending this on behalf of Britt, purely because, and this sounds
paranoid, we just don’t know who might be keeping a close eye on
her.

As discussed, we’re happy for you to send this to your producer
(and thank you for speaking to your EP for us).

Brittany really needs to be out of the Parliament House when both
the story breaks, and the police report is relaunched. She’s also
happy to come to Sydney but doesn’t want to be having these
conversations in Canberra. I’'m happy to pay for her flights etc.

In addition to this I’ve gone and looked up the ACT Policing crime
stats for 2019 and there was one reported sexual assault during the

time Britt’s incident occurred, and there has been nothing since
(see attached image).

You can always chat to me over the phone if you need more, and |
can put Britt on.

Thanks again,

David Sharaz
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